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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[J capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

[0 Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[0 Paving Fund (PAV)

' Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Madonna Flood

| Amount: $2,350 Date: 5-23-2016

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Per contracts for Neighborhood Clean-up.

City Agency:  Metro Parks
Contact Person:  Jade Babb

Agency Phone: 574-3730

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will bg used for a pu!)l' urpose. s /"
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Derouen, Andrea
s

To: Babb, Jade R.
Subject: RE: 2016 Clean-Up

From: Babb, Jade R.

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Derouen, Andrea

Subject: RE: 2016 Clean-Up

Andrea,
We will accept the funds.
Thank you,

Jade

May 23, 2016

Jade Babb
Fiscal Manager
Parks & Recreation

Dear Jade:

Please pay the following organizations what they earned at Clean-up District 24:

St. Rita Latino/Hispanic Club ) $950
Attention: Yolanda Moore

St. Rita Catholic Church

8709 Preston Highway

Louisville, Kentucky 40219

Interlink Counseling Services, Inc. $700
8311 Preston Highway
Louisville, Kentucky 40219

Okolona Fast Pitch Softball : S700

8620 Preston Highway
Louisville, KY 40219

Total $2,350



